BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Pat Nunes
City of Tulare
Robert Uchita
County of Tulare
Robert Clark
County of Tulare
Stan Creelman
County of Tulare
Charlie Pitigliano
County of Tulare
Charles Mayer
City of Visalia

GENERAL MANAGER
John Avila

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
District Headquarters: Mefford Field - Tulare
6575 Dale Fry Rd Tulare, CA 93274
PH (559) 686-6628 FAX (559) 686-2013
Email: TulareMosquito@gmail.com
www.tularemosquito.com

The Tulare Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees regular Meeting
will be held on Tuesday, September 8th at 1:00 p.m. at the District office located
at Mefford Field 6575 Dale Fry Rd, Tulare CA.

10.

BMoR0s20

Agenda

Citizen Comments: At this time the Board of Trustees will take input
from citizens on items they wish to address that are within the Board's
jurisdiction. However the Board cannot legally discuss or take action
at this meeting on comments received.

Review Minutes of the August 11th, 2020 Board of Trustee Meeting

Payment of Check Numbers 6308 - 6342

Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS) from Union Bank to the IRS and EDD for
Social Security, Medicare, Federal and State Tax Payments. E Debit payments
from the District's Union Bank account. Claim number 21918 Transfer of Funds
from Tulare County Fund #778 to the District's Union Bank Account # ******4408.
Reappointment of Board Member Mayer from City of Visalia

Polling of Board members up for reappointment on 12/31/20

Resolution 2020-01 establishing a revolving fund with Tulare County in accordance
with Government Code Section GC 53952

Correction to increase in CalPERS Health rates for 2021
District Activity to date

Manager's Report

a. Status of Trash Can recycle in Visalia
b. Hangar Lease Agreement with City of Tulare
Meeting Adjourned.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TULARE
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE DISTRICT,
MEFFORD FIELD, TULARE, CALIFORNIA ON THE 11" DAY OF AUGUST 2020, AT

THE HOUR OF 1:00 P.M. OF SAID DAY

Present at the meeting called at 1:01 p.m. at the place above designated were: Charlie Pitigliano,
presiding, Robert Clark, Stan Creelman, Pat Nunes and Chuck Mayer. Robert Uchita was absent.
Also present at the Board Meeting were John Avila, District Manager, and Chad M. Lew, counsel
for the District.

Agenda Item No. 1: Citizen Comments.
Charlie Pitigliano opened the floor to citizen comments, but there were no comments from the

public.

Agenda Item No. 2: Review Minutes of July 14, 2020 Board of Trustee Meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on July 14, 2020, were presented to the board in writing and
reviewed. Upon a motion made by Pat Nunes, seconded by, Chuck Mayer, and unanimously carried,
the minutes of the meeting held on July 14, 2020, were approved as presented.

Agenda Item No. 3: Payment of Check Number 6270 - 6307, Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS)
from Union Bank to the IRS for Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments, Union Bank
Charges and Credits, and Claim Number 21917 Transfer of Funds from Tulare County Fund #778
to the District’s Union Bank Account #****%44(8,

The board members reviewed the District’s Union Bank checking account, check numbers 6270 -
6307, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal
Tax Payments to the IRS, the electronic debit payments from the District’s Union Bank account, and
Claim Number 21917 which is a transfer of $300,000.00 from the District’s Tulare County Fund
#7178 to the District’s Union Bank Account ending in 4408. Upon a motion duly made by Chuck
Mayer, seconded by Pat Nunes, and unanimously carried, the Union Bank checking account, check
numbers 6270 - 6307, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for payment of Social Security,
Medicare and Federal Tax Payments to the IRS, the electronic debit payments from the District’s
Union Bank checking account, and Claim Number 21917 which is a transfer of $300,000.00 from
the District’s Tulare County Fund #778 to the District’s Union Bank Account ending in 4408. were
approved.

Agenda Item No. 4: Final County Revenue Totals for FY 19/20 and Balance Forward.
John reviewed with the board a spreadsheet detailing the receipt of the District’s property tax
revenue for fiscal year 2019/2020.

Agenda Item No. 5: CalPers Health Rates for 2021.

John reviewed with the board correspondence from CalPers, dated July 14, 2020, that advised of
premium increases for the coming policy period. John advised the District is looking at a premium
increase of approximately 8.54% for the 2021 policy period.




Page 2 of 2

Agenda Item No. 6: Unfunded Accrued Liability for FY 20/21.

John provided and reviewed with the board two correspondence from CalPers dated July 1, 2020,
which advised of the District’s Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability, as of June 30, 2018, which was
in the sum of $12,488.00 for plan 1234, and the District’s Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability, as
of June 30, 2018, which was $1,999.00 for plan 26798, which John advised were paid in full by the
District.

Agenda Item No. 7: Tulare County Virtual Fair 2020.

John reported to the Baord that he was advised that by the Tulare County Fair that the 2020 Tulare
County Fair would be done virtually where cars would be allowed to drive through and view
attractions, but participants would not be allowed out of their vehicles. Based upon this information,
John advised that the District would not be participating at the 2020 Tulare County Fair.

Agenda Item No. 8:July 15" Meeting with City Officials on Homeless Proposal for Elk Bayou Park.
John advised that he attended a meeting of businesses in and around Elk Bayou Park as to concerns
and our comments related to the City of Tulare potentially designating Elk Bayou Park as an
encampment for the homeless. John advised that all in attendance spoke in opposition to designating
Elk Bayou Park as a place for homeless encampment as it would have negative impacts on the
surrounding area and businesses.

Agenda Item No. 9: District Activity to Date.

John advised that the service call requests continues to increase. Currently, to date, the District has
received 480 services requests, which is a 7% increase from the same period last year. John further
advised the District completed its fourth treatment under the WALS program. Finally, John reporied
that the District submitted its second dead bird for testing, which returned a negative result for West

Nile Virus.

Agenda Item No. 10: Manager’s Report.

a) Policy Manual Update - John advised the District was reviewing the District policy manual
and consider updating, revising or replacing with a new manual.

b) Manager’s Procedure and Progress - John advised he is progressing but still recovering.

c) Beyond Pesticides Group - John provided board with information regarding this group.

Agenda Item No. 11: Meecting Adjourned.

There being no further business to come before the board, upon a motion duly made by Stan
Creelman, seconded by Bob Clark, and unanimously carried, the special meeting was adjourned at
1:32 p.m.

SECRETARY



Expenses 8/15/2020

7038

Full Time Employees
John Avila
Michelle Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Amando Gonzalez
Quirino Valencia
Sherry Laskie
Jesse Carver
John Coleman
Emilee Flaming
Rene Rodriguez
David Servi
Quiring Valencia i
Victor Zamora
CA Emp Dev Dept
Choice Builders
Robert Clark
Stan Creelman
Charles Mayer
Patrick Nunes
Charlie Pitiglianc
CalPERS {Employee)
CalPERS (Employes)
CalPERS {Retirement}
Union Bank
Adapco
Verlzon

C.P. Phelps
G.V. Burrows, Inc

McCormick, Kabot, Jenner & Lew

City of Tulare

Union Bank

Agenda Item #3

Ui, ETT, SDI& PIT

Monthly premium for employse Dental Vision & Life Insurance
Board Meeting 08/11/2020

Board Meeting 08/11/2020

Board Meeting 08/11/2020

Board Meeting 08/11/2020

Board Meeting 08/11/2020

Employee Additional 457 Roth

Employee Additional deferred contribution

PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax. Empe,Empr Medicare & SS

Teknar SC (264 GL Tote)

Field Phones

Office Phones

Refrigerant

Vehicle Fuel

Bulk oil for vehicles

Board meeting 8/11/2020

Land Rent
Water & Refuse Pickup Service

Direct Deposit Fee

167.63
236.04

2,306.61
205.11
300.00

774.00
152,13

Unlon
Check #'s

EFTPS

E Debits

511077  DD1162

2,531.87 Db1163

1,830.31 DD1164

1,973.03 DD1165

1,834.35 DD1166
700.39 6308
1,300.39 6309
1,199.72 6310
1,125.08 6311
1,344 80 6312
1,307.89 6313
1,228.25 6314
2,220.75 8315

937.33 EFTPS
1,104.25 6316
100.00 6322
100.00 6323
100.00 6324
100.00 6325
100.00 6326

45000 EFTPS

550.00 EFTPS

265548 EFTPS

6,356.32 EFTPS
10,050.89 6317
403.67 6318
129.89 6319
2,601.72 6320
300.00 6327
926.13 6321

8.75 E debit

48,682.02



Expenses 8/31/2020

6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6005
6005
6005
8005
6005
6005
6005
6004

6004

6011
6011
6011
6012
6015
-#REF!
7001
7021
7021

7036
7043

7081
7081

7036

7001
7001
7001
7001
701
7001
7001
7005
7009
7009
7021
7021
7021
7021
7021
7021
7021
7021
7027

7036
7036
7036
7036

Full Time Employees
John Avila
Michelle Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Armando Gonzalez
Quirine Valencia
Sherry Laskie
Jesse Carver
John Coleman
Emilee Flaming
Rene Redriguez
David Servi
Quiring Valencia Il
Victor Zamora
CA Emp Dev Dept
CalPERS {Heaith)
AFLAC (Employee)

CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS {Retirement)
Union Bank

SDRMA

Adapco

Verizon (Verizon Wireless Fleet)

G.V. Burrows, Inc

Central Valley Business Forms

CalPERS
Union Bank Charges

U.S.Bank Charges & Credits

UL ETT, SDI& PIT
Monthly Health Premium
Employee Additional Health Pre-Tax
Employee Additional Life After Tax
Employee Additional 457 Roth
Employee Additional deferred contribution
PERS Retirement cantribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax. Empe,Empr Medicare & SS
Annual Worker's Compensation Reconciliation Invoice
Teknar SC (264 GL Tote)
GPS Systern monthly charge (June)
Bulk Oil
Vehicle Fuel
Yard Inspection forms
Service Request forms
Fees for GASB-68 Reports & Schedules
8/31/2020 Statement
$.C. Edison
SoCalGas
Direct Deposit Fee
Union Bank - Positive Pay monthty maintenance feas

8/19/2020 Statement
DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT Internet - June
Amazon.com Surgical Masks (50)
PFC Products ID Badge for Surveillance
YOSEMITE LINEN Employee Uniforms/Laundry
Tractor Supply Chicken Feed
Lowes Chicken Feed
GLS Sample Test - Shipping
AT&T Monthly Faxfine
Costco Bath Tissue / Paper Towels
CULLIGAN Water
Lowes Shop Supplies
Spray Devices inc Sprayer Parls
Big Brand Tires Spare Tire Replacement
JGB Enterprises Hose- Spray Parts
WalMart Qil Filters
CP Phelps Water Pump
CP Phelps Belt Tensioner
CP Phelps Credit Returned Tensicner
AMCA Membership Renewal - Michelie
uspPs Stamps
CLINES Support Agreement
CLINES Maintenance Contract
CLINES Maintenance Contract
Amazon.com Office Supplies Misc

627.12
37.60

78.33
1,950.56
283.02
492.67

340.08
16.55
8.75
55.00

200.00
18.16
19.36

497.72
29.93
35.16

1080
36.87
62.00
45.85
237.00
180.33
725.00

201.33
77.92
(2.18)
145.00
89.40
60.00
83.85
68.68
59,39

Total

3,110.76
2,531.86
1,830.33
1,873.02
1,834.35
809.73
1,420.88
1,314.60
1,227.62
1,465.29
1,429.59
1,346.81
2433.72
1,019.54
13,445.75
664.72

450.00
550.00
2,676.70
6,862.00
850.70
10,050.8¢
285.00
2,028.89

775.69

700.00
420.38

3,061.55

7K

Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
E Debits
DD1167
DD1168
DD1169
DDH170
£D1171
6328
6329
6330
6331
8332

6334
6335
EFTPS
EFTPS
6336

EFTPS
EFTPS
EFTPS
EFTPS
6337
6338
6339
6340

6341

EFTPS
E debit

6342



ISbank.

P.0. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125-6343 ACCOUNT NUMBER .
STATEMENT DATE 08-18-2020
Uit AMOUNT DUE $3.06166
5 NEW BALANGE $3.001.55
PAYMENT DUE ON RECEIPT
SR U TR L PR R L Y PR A YL L [ AMOUNT ENCLOSED
000000003 01 SP 0.560 106481223358034 P $
TULARE MOSQUITO ABATE

ATTN JOHN AVILA
6575 DALE FRY ROAD
TULARE CA

93274-9073

"Please make check payabic (0°U.S, Banie

U.S5. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
P.0. BOX 790428
ST. LOUIS, MO 63179-0428

48bL934555514949 DO0306155 DOD3DL1SS

Ploase tear payment coupon at perforation.

TULARE MOSQUITO ABAT Previous And Other Cash Mvnne Payment New
Balance + Charges + Advances+ Fees + Charges - Credits - Payments | = Balance
L _Compapv Total §2.176.34 $3.063.73 $0.00 300  $000  $218  $217634| $3,06155 |
TiN ADE MAGNAINTA ARATE TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
. $2,176.34CR
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Deseription Amount
08-06 08-04 74798260218000000000222 PAYMENT - THANK YOU 00000 C 2,176.34 PY
MICHELLE DEMPSEY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $975.14 $0.00 $975.14
Post Tran
Date Referance Number Transaction Desecription Amount
08-03 2470780021 7030035593388 AM RICAN MOSQUITO CONTROL 888-626-0630 CA 145.00
08—10 08-07 92160220100837380887 LOWES #02473* TULARE CA 35.16
08-14 08-13 24755420227132270130235 PESTICIDE APPLICATORS PRO 831-4423536 CA 40.00
08-17 08-13 24765790227018016216368 J.G.B. ENTERPRISES - LIV 315—4512770 NY 72500
08-18 08-14 24137460231001280138513 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1260 TULARE CA 29.98
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL
PREVIOUS BALANCE 2.176.34
800-344-5696 OTHER CHARGES 3,063.73
STATEMENTDATE | DISPUTED AMOUNT | CASH ADVANCES .00
08/18/20 .00 CASH ADVANCE FEES .00
CHARGES .00
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO: CREDITS 2.18
AMOUNT DUE
U).5. Bank National Association PAYMENTS 2176.34
C/O U.S. Banco Purchasl Card Program
PO, Box 633 O 3,061.55
Fargo, ND 58125—6335 ACCOUNT BALANCE 3,061.55

Page 1 of 2



TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
FY 20/21 Budget

August 31, 2020

Salarles & Employees Benefits { 1000 )
6001 Regular Salaries *
6004 Benefits
Health Insurance
EDD Unemployment Insurance 6.2% X 7,000 of employees pay
EDD Disabiity Insurance 1.0% X of employses salary
EDD Employment Training Tax rate 0%
Life Insurance
6005 Extra Help
6008 Directors Fees
6011 Retirement PERS
Classic members 8.081% X Gross Salary
New Public Employee Pension Reform Act (PEPRA)
members { 6.985% X Gross Pay )
Unfunded Liability
6012 Social Security ( 7.65% of empioyae pay }
6015 Workers' Compensation insurance

Services & Supplies { 2000 )

7001 Agriculture

7005 Telecommunications

7009 Household Expense

7010 Insurance

7021 Maintenance of Equipment

7024 Maintenance - Bldg & Improvements
7027 Memberships

7036 Office Expense

7043 Professional & Special Expense
7059 Publications and Legal Notices

7061 Rents & Leases - Equipment

7062 Rent & Leases - Bldg & Improvements
7065 Small Tools & Instruments

7066 District Special Expense

7074 Transportation & Travel

7081 Utilities

Other Charges { 3000 )
7407 Contributions to other Agencies
7425 Taxes & Assessments

Fixed Assets ( 8000-8300)
Transition to new OS (Software & Hardward)
WALS A1 Applicator
Replacement of 3/4 ton vehicle
Additional 1/2 ton Surveillance Vehicle

Working Budget
* Appropriation for Contingencies
Total Appropriations

** General Reserves
Reserve for Asphalt Removal & Replacement
Reserve for OPEB Liability
Reserve for Property/Building Purchase
Reserve for Emergency Incasive Aedes Outbreak
Reserve for Replacemant of Vehicles/Tablets
Total Budget

Tulare County Account # 778 Balance
Union Bank Account # 2740034408 Balance

TMAD Current cash balance

Appropriations Expendituras Remalning
485,000.00 70,401.88 414,598.12
200,000.00 28,859.06 171,140.94

6,500.00 546.18 5,953.82
6,500.00 1,184.07 5,315.93
2,000.00 238.74 1,761.26
140,000.00 48,003.82 91,996.18
7.200.00 1,000.00 6,200.00
50,000.00 20,384.40 29,605.60
15,000.00 - 15,000.00
49,000.00 8,962.086 40,037.94
25,000.00 23,234.70 1,765.30
986,200.00 202,824.91 783,375.09
250,000.00 32,682.10 217,317.90
1,600.00 257.24 1.342.76
3,000.00 205.82 2,794.18
55,000.00 55,000.00
65,000.00 13,773.07 41,226.93
8,000.00 - 8,000.00
17,500.00 9,790.00 7.710.00
10,000.00 1,971.30 8,028.70
20,000.00 1,625.00 18,375.00
500.00 . 500.00
500.00 . 500.00
10,000.00 1,662.29 8,437.71
1,000.00 - 1,000.00
5,000.00 40.00 4,980.00
5,000.00 - 5,000.00
6,500.00 1,006.60 5,493.40
448,600.00 62,913.42 385,666.58
2,500.00 2,500.00
38,500.00 - 38,500.00
41,000.00 - 41,000.00
17,000.00 - 17,000.00
17,000.00 17,397.32 (397.32)
30,789.00 - 30,789.00
26,862.00 26,862.00
91,651.00 17,397.32 74,253.68
1,567,451.00 283,135.65 1,284,315.35
235.118.00 235,118.00
1,802,569.00 283,135.65 1,519,433.35
5,384,500.00 5,384,500.00
150,000.00 150,000.00
1,216,776.00 1,216,776.00
3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
225,600.00 225,000.00
12,578,845.00 283,135.65 12,295,709.35
6,470,210.86
o 80,3987
__6,569,600.58

* 15% of our Waorking Budgst ( Tulare County permits us to carry 15% of our working budget

as Appropriations for Contingencies )

** There is no requirement to fund General Reserves at any set amount to be in compliance

with the CA Health and Safety Code.

Payroli2020/BudgetFY2021.xis



TMAD Revenue & Cash Balance Status

Date of

FY 20/21

last rcvd

FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 1819 FY 19/20 FY 20i21 revenue:
Tax Income 1 Actual to Date
4001 Property Tax Current Secured 1,263,060 1,316,348 1,316,348 1,378,507 )
| 4006 Property Tax Current Unsecured 74,679 78,374 78,374 82,946
4008 Property Tax Prior Secured 24,790 24,820 24,820 24,774
4009 Property Tax Prior Unsecured 2,281 1,185 1,185 1,375
4030 Supp Tax Curmrent Secured 22,729 24,962 24,962 26,261
4033 Supp Tax Prior Secured 2,405 3,509 3,509 5,086
4055 Timber Yield - 0.12 0.12 0.01 |
4060 Residual Dist 55,021 62,558 62,559 65,992
4069 PT Facilities 25,053 25,757 25,757 27,299
4801 Interest 77,640 115,075 115,075 157,651
5000 I/G Revenues 218 377 377 174
5050 Property Tax Relief 11,738 11,657 11,657 11,415
Property Tax {County) Revenue: 1,559,612 1,664,623 1,664,623 1,781,570 -
Misc Income
5805 Misc. Revenue 3,154 1
5838 Insurance Proceeds/Rec 23,843 . - 1
7000 Miscellaneous Revenue 6,424 62,428 62,428 7509
7003 Tax Administration Fee
Health Dept Funding 23,776 42,530 42,530
Total Revenue 1,471,281 1,789,081 -
CASH BALANCE
_ County Cash Balance (8/31/20) 6,470,211
Union Bank Balance {8/31/20) 89,399
Cash Balance 6,559,610 |

Dacum ents/Excel/Revenue2Dalc FY18-20 RevCashBal




SPECIAL DISTRICT ORDER TO DISBURSE FUNDS

District Name: TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

Fund: . 778

Itis hereby ordered that the County of Tulare Auditor draw his warrants on the above
district fund for payment of the attached vouchers no. # 21918 through
no. inclusive in the amounts indicated.

The attached vouchers have been audited by the district (including totals, vendor
numbers, and vendor information) and any corrections are shown on the voucher.

The total amount ordered to pay on this date is $ 165,201.45

Ch A

J Avila .
neral Manager President
09/01/2020
Secretary
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
COUNTY AUDITOR’S USE ONLY
Vouchers
Checks
EFT
Scheduled Pay Date
Reviewed by Date entered

AUD 133 REVISED 2/5/2020



Date

7/15/2020
7/15/2020
7/15/2020
7115/2020
7/15/2020
711512020
7/15/2020
7/15/2020
7M5/2020
TM5/2020
7115/2020
7/15/2020
7/15/2020
7115/2020
7115/2020
7M15/2020
71572020
7M5/2020
71152020
7/15/2020
7/15/2020
711572020
7115/2020
7M15/2020
THM5/2020
711512020
7115/2020
713172020
7131/2020
713112020
7131/2020
713112020
713112020
7/31/2020
713172020
713172020
7/31/2020

Salarfes & Employee
Benefits

John Avila

Michelie Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Armando Gonzalez
Quirino Valencia
Sherry Laskie

Jesse Carver

John Coleman

Rene Rodriguez
David Servi
Johnathan Summers
Quirino Valencia i
Victor Zamora

CA Emp Dev Dept
Choice Builders
Robert Clark

Stan Creelman
Charles Mayer
Charlie Pitigliano
Robert Uchita
CalPERS (Retirement)
CalPERS (Retirement)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CalPERS (Retirement)
Union Bank

ICW Group

John Avila

Michelie Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Armando Gonzalez
Quirino Valencia
Sherry Laskie

Jesse Carver

John Coleman
Emilee Flaming
Rene Rodrigu-ez

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

Salaries July 1 - 15, 2020

State Taxes Ul ETT, SDI & |

Monthly premium for employee Dental Vision &
Board Meeting 07/14/2020

Board Meeting 07/14/2020

Board Meeting 07/14/2020

Board Mesting 07/14/2020

Board Meeting 07/14/2020

Unfurded Liabifity (Classic)

Unfunded Liability (Pepra)

Employee Additional 457 Roth

Employee Additional deferred contribution
PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Em
Federal Inc Tax. Employee, Empioyer, Medicar
Workers Comp Premium for 2020/2021
Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Selaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020

Check
Amount

3,110.76
2,531.87
1,830.32
1,873.02
1,834.36
843.88
1,300.39
1,198.72
1,344.81
1,307.89
1,232.70
1,228.25
222075
1,188.24
1,102.05
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
12,488.00
1,988.00
450.00
550.00
2,683.48
6,314.64
22,384.00
3,110.76
2,531.87
1,830.32
1,973.04
1,834.34
912,68
1.541.39
1,081.45
485.27
1.585.78

Running totai
3,110.76
5.64263
747295
8,445,597

11,280.33

12,124.21

13,424.60
14,624.32
15,969.13
17.277.02
18,500.72
19,737.97
21,958.72
23,146.96
24,249 01
24,349.01
24.449.01

24,549 01
24,649,01
24,749.01
37.237.01
39,236.01
36,686.01
40,236.01
42,819 49
49,234.13
71,618.13
74,728.89
77.260.76
78,091.08
§1,064.12
82,898.48
83,811.14
85,352.53
86,433.98
86,919.25
88,505.03



T/31/2020
713112020
7/31/2020
713112020
71312020
7/31/2020
71312020
7/31/2020
71312020
7/31/2020
7/31/2020

7/15/2020
7/115/2020
7/15/2020
711512020
7/15/2020
7M5/2020
7/15/2020

7/31/2020
7/31/2020
773172020
7/31/2020
7/31/2020

David Servi

Johnathan Summers
Quirine Valencia Il
Victor Zamora

CA Emp Dev Dept
CalPERS (Health)
AFLAC (Employee)
CalPERS (Employee)
CaiPERS {(Employee)
CalPERS (Retirement)
Union Bank

Services and Supplles
July 15 Biils

Adapco

C.P. Phelps

G.V. Burrows, Inc
Eddie Garcias Welding
McComick, Kabot, Jenner & Lew
City of Tulare

Union Bank

Services and Supplies
July 31 Blils

Lowe's

Franzen-Hill Corporation
G.V. Burrows, Inc
MVCAC

Adapco

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020 1,661.30

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020 24.50

Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020 1,464.14
Salaries July 16 - 31, 2020 2,646.71
State taxes Ul, ETT, SDI & PIT 963.61
Monthly Health Premium for Aug 13,445.75
Employee Additional Heaith and Life Pre-Tax 664.72
Employee Additional 457 Roth 450.00
Employee Additional deferred contribution 550.00
PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Eny 2,687.05

Federal Inc Tax. Employee, Employer, Medica 6,553.14
119,515.95

Teknar SC (264 GL Tote) 10,050.89
Vehicle Parts 308.51
Vehicle Fuel 2,056.88
Repair Tank Leaks - Truck #12 300.00
Board meeting 7/14/2020 and legal fees 625.00
Land Rent, and Water & Refuse pickup service 915.14
Direct Deposit Fee 8.75
Screens 29.89
Replace Pump in 8,000 gallon oil tank 2,718.05
Vehicle Fuel 1,775.07
Corporate Membership Dues - 2020-2021 9,500.00
A1 Applicator 17,387.32

45,685.50

90,056.33
80,080.83
91.544.97
94,191.68
95,156.29
108,601.04
108,265.76
108,715.76
110,265.76
112,962.81
119.515.95

120,566.84
129,875.35
131,932.23
132,232.23
132,857.23
133.772.37
133,781.12

133,811.01
136,520.06
138,304.13
147,804.13
165,201.45



Agenda Item #4

City of Visalia City Clerk’s Office

220 N. Santa Fe St., Visalia, CA 93292 Tel- (559) 713-4512 fax; (559) 713-4800

August 10, 2020

Sent via email

John Avila

Tulare Mosquito Abatement District
6575 Dale Fry Rd

Tulare, CA 93274

Dear John,

This letter is to confirm that Charles Mayer has been appointed to a second term to
represent the City of Visalia on the Board of the Tulare Mosquito Abatement District.

Enclosed is a copy of the agenda item presented at the June 15, 2020 City Council
meeting, in which Mr. Mayer was approved for reappointment. The term will begin July
1, 2020 and end June 30, 2022.

Sincerely,

Mickelle Nichalson
Michelle Nicholson
Chief Deputy City Clerk

Enclosure

CC: Charles Mayer



" RI0D3Y XSt [JOpiRog /AuSTmoOCY/s1aB T N/
0202/1/1 e/u e ozoz/Lis 20UB|ISAING [eUOSERG] ||| BIOUS[EA OULIND
0202/1/1 B/U e |eLoz/siy SOUB|IISAING [EUOSESS SISWILING UBYIBUYOL
0202/L/1 B/u eu 1102182 soUE(lloAINs [euoseag|  ZenblLpoy suey
0202/L/1 eju eu  |eroz/eiy SOUE}|IBAINS [EUOSEDS uews|og uyor
020Z/L/1 B/u eu  |610Z/S LY UEIOIUYOS | [EUOSESS IN8S piAEQ
0Z02/1/1 B/U eu|eLoz/Ls Ueioluyos | [euoseas laniR esser
|ozoz/Li B/u ey zr0z YoaL plold [EUOSERS|  BIOWEZ JOJOIA
0202/L/4 B/u Bu  [S102/1/9 Ueojuyoa | pleld| Zejezuoo opuewiy
0202/1/1 B/u Bu |€L0Z/9L/S UBlOuyos | peld|  pIeuod maipuy
Buien Jea) | A AYOSIANINS NON - s99hojdw3 pujsiq)
1202/2e/. B/ Bu  16L0Z/L/L UBIOIUYOe | OIUBYOSIN|  BIOUBIEA OUMIND
1202/9/9 1202/02/11 elu  |LL0Z/Li¥ Jojeuiq suonesedp| Aesdwisq syeyoI
1202/9/9 1202/02/11 eju |ZLOZ/MY JeBeuep [e18UsD eliAY uyor
”mc_c_mb iea\ 72

(213 woyearo qof “suonowad) wonrsod yuaoo1 150wa Joip U paseld aram Aot wRgM 01 Jemonred aue sajep 1ddy

SNOILLISOd

(Aluo A3unod) YYIA TYMINIY 40 AMVNNYI NI AYGNOW LSyld 34

AMOSIAYANS - seehojdwz Jousig)

'dX3 MON TTIM SWNIL QY08 ALNNOD TV

B/U 2e0z/0L/e 220z/0E/9  [8L0Z/S/LL| eresiAjo Aol | | lokep sepieyn
B/U 220z/0L/E l20z/v/L  [zlog/ie/l preinijo funodl T eiyon Weqoy

B/U 220Z/0L/E zeoz/ie/L  |vL0e/6/lL ferein] jo Aunod uew|ge) uejg|

B/u 220zZ/0L/E ceoz/s/8  [9002/s/zL| ey jo Ao Aiejarosg SeunN jed

B/u 220zZ/0L/E __|reoemmi |ve6L/8z/9 rEIn jo Aunod Tjuepiseld oA WeD Heqoy

B/U Z20z/0L/E Leoe/v/L  |S66L/€/L jeren] jo Aunod, Jepisald  oueybig eiueyd

Buiuiey) Jeah z (rewiBLQ)
JuewsseleH |enxag| enq buluel 1 SoI1g seJdx3 wuej [ eyeqiddy| Aq peyuioddy aol0 laquey pieog
dd0O0dd
| AIVLS/SHALSNUL 40 AIVOd 1202-0707

G# way) epusby




Agenda ltem # 6

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - 01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TULARE MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND CONFIRMED THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
A REVOLVING FUND PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 53961

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 53961, provides that a
mosquito abatement district organized pursuant to the Mosquito
Abatement and Vector Control District Law, Health and Safety Code
Section 2000, et segqg., may by resolution provide for the
establishment of a revolving fund in an amount not to exceed one
hundred and ten percent (110%}) of one-twelfth (1/12) of the
district’s adopted budget for that fiscal year;

WHEREAS, the revolving fund may be used to pay any authorized
expenditures of the district;

WHEREAS, the Tulare Mosquito Abatement District (“District”)
believes the establishment of a revolving fund will aid in the
timely and efficient operation of the District in its management of
its affairs and payment of the District’s bills; and

WHEREAS, the District’s internal controls are sufficient to
maintain fiscal responsibility.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Tulare Mosquito Abatement District, Board of
Trustees, hereby approves and authorizes the establishment of a
revolving account pursuant to Government Code Section 53961, and
further confirms the creation and establishment of the District’s
revolving account at Union Bank, Tulare Branch.

2. The District’s establishment and use of the revolving
fund is necessary for the timely and efficient operation of the

District in its management of its affairs and payment of the



District’s bills.

3. The District’s General Manager and Operations Director
shall have the authority to make disbursements from the District’s
revolving account which is presently established at Union Bank,
Tulare Branch, and shall be responsible for keeping account of all
receipts and disbursements from the District’s revolving account.

4. The District’s revolving account funds may be expended by
the General Manager and Operations Director of the District for any
authorized expenditures of the District.

5. The maximum amount of the District’s revolving account
shall be an amount not to exceed one hundred and ten percent (110%)
of one-twelfth (1/12) of the district’s adopted budget for that
fiscal year,

6. The General Manager 1is authorized and directed to
transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the Tulare County

Auditor and Treasurer.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2020.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:
Charlie Pitigliano, President
Of Tulare Mosquito Abatement
District.

ATTEST:

Pat Nunes, Secretary of Tulare
Mosquito Abatement District.



2021 CalPERS PPO Premiums

2021 Regional Premiums for Public Agencies and Schools (PSPM)
Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Plans Only

July Board of Administration Final Proposed Premiums Ag enda ltem #7
A ST 2020 . 2021 —
o Basle 0 | gz | R g e e | | Famiy - | Pereent

{1 D8sI0 . ,S“‘gle ik 2-Party Family _.slngl_e_‘ ] _z-Party ..Family “C,ha_ﬂg_L

Alameda, Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, Contra Costa, D@ Norte, El Dorado, Glenn, Humboldt, Lake, Lassen, Marin,
Mariposa, Mendocino, Merced, Modoc, Mono, Monterey, Napa, Nevajja, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, San Benito, Santa Clara,
Santa Cruz, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, $an Mateo, San Francisco, San Joaquin, Sutter, Tehama,

Anthem EPOQ Del Norte $861.18 $1,722.36 $2,239.0 $935.84 $1,871.68 $2,433.18 8.67%
PERS Choice 861.18 1,722.36 2,239.0 935.84 1,871.68 2,433.18 8.67%

PERS Select 520.29 1,040.58 1,362.7 566.67 1,133.34 1.473.34 8.91%
PERSCare 1,133.14 2,266.28 2,946.1 1,294.69 2,589.38 3,366.19 14.26%

Fresno, Imperial, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Madera, Orange, San Diego#5an Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Tulare and Ventura
PERS Choice $736.28 $1.472.56 $1,914.3 $783.19 $1,566.38 $2,036.29 6.37%

PERS Select 451.54 903.08 1,174.0 476.92 953.84 1,239.29 5.62%
PERSCare 986.66 1,973.32 2,565.3 1,116.68 2,231.36 2,800.77 13.08%

Los Angeles, Riverside andiSan Bemardino .
PERS Choice $710.29 $1,420.58 $1.846.7 $761.23| $1,562246 $1,979.20 7.17%

PERS Select 435.74 871.48 1,132.9 459.94 910.88 1,195 84 5.55%
PERSCare 931.12 1,862.24 2.420.91 1,036.07| 207214 2,603.78 11.27%
: " Basic Premlums - Offt of State ' '

PERS Choice $709.66 $1,419.32 $1,845.1 $760.17 $1,520.34 $1,976.44 7.12%

PERSCare 882.03 1,764,086 2,293.2 1,008.08 2,016.18 2621.01 14.29%

A o 2020 - a2 |
_" - Medicare | gingle 2.Party | Family | Single. ! 2Party | Family | 2;‘;‘:"9:_
Medicare Premium Rates - All Regions
PERS Choice $351.39 $702.78 $1,054.17 $349.97 $699.94 $1,049.91 -0.40%
PERS Select 351.39 702.78 1,054.17 349.97 699.94 1,049.91 -0.40%
PERSCare 384.78 769.56 1,154.34 381.25 762.50 1,143.75 -0.92%

PER Selsct Medicare is not available cutside of California.

16 RPEA NEWSLETTER e« JULY/AUGUST 2020



Agenda Item #8

2020 Surveillance Season

As of August 31, 2020, we have set 980 traps and sampled 184
mosquito pools for testing. Out of the 150 mosquito pools that
have been tested, 9 mosquito pools have tested positive for
WNV and 34 pools are pending (waiting to be tested). We have

5> WNV positive chickens to date and no birds pending results.



o [=F)
& . E g
= w g = suonsanp paysy Ajpuanbaly o
5 i ( 199ys eleg Alages ©
3 |oge1 o
..,.“ aie|n} pan HTINL M ?, OAM JBgO0IIBA INOYe UOIIBLLIOJU| o
3 ﬁmlmv #@ peieas) Sujaq sealy Jo sdey o
GELL g 5 et SSOIOM djeq o
Lz i & swl e
Jay 45010 3 2 B
=, T
L E "9)ISgaM QYL dY3 UO uonewIojul
=
m-..
g JudWIIeD.} STYAA U3 jle Sunisod mou e apn
& -,
(8]
z
sy AIRCRG T BAY Ajradsoug M ‘wesdold Aeids
&
=) o STVM @Y1 JO THF a4 U0 Aj3ua.ind ale ap\
LiBWEeM @ @ S13|INQ0 |J4ejn] S WeJgo1d IdASaY pue XJ 9pPIAIE] YoM 8
=
/ )
hmw..u. “
RS
S
[] @w
dew ay) uo seale anjq 104 yoom —— ...sam il
UIea pasn s| DA\ 2egOIIBA JO Sq|S/ : O gl e
AU PSS I - Y 1abie ) m_
: - | ey uaples st @
9JB|N| U] sealy € e slesajoypfoasog dy FEICH UIPIED SALG Fy e 1 g
59 :F:PE.""M M u ol u
@9__, 017 UoLIWe) e . ...\m_a.i m
BI|ESIA U] Sealy 7 ot e T a
4D Jo Yoz p=ss BEE
Aeid 0 wwwogelesi N\ § 1%
eol el N Sremax o - - ;! 533
v S.STVYM,, TV 0¢0¢ { rogapuper i - : @Ecmsm%m uewep Z n &7

oo £. -

and T 4 Ay B Scmbia A & .W_.muooo bupods 34010



#B

This Lease Agreement, hereinafter referred to as HANGAR LEASE, made and
entered into this 20" day of June, 2006, by and between the City of Tulare hereinafter
referred to as “CITY”, and Tulare Mosquito Abatement District, hereinafter referred to

as “LESSEE".
WHEREAS, CITY owns and operates the Tulare Municipal Airport; and

AIRPORT HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, CITY has and owns certain hangar facilities appurtenant to the Tulare
Municipal Airport; and

a HANGAR LEASE with LESSEE for the

WHEREAS, CITY desires to enter into
ses, and for purposes incidental thereto

.purposes of airplane storage, airport related u
("Purposes”); and

WHEREAS, LESSEE is an independent contractor who is ready, willing and able

to enter into a lease for these Purposes; and
WHEREAS, CITY has determined that it is in the public interest and benefit to
contract with LESSEE for said purpose;
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual agreements hereto, as hereinafter
set forth, it is agreed as follows:

For and in consideration of the premises, and the covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, it is mutuaily agreed by and between the parties hereto as foljows:

1.
A. LEASED PROPERTY

provided to be paid by the LESSEE, and for
and agreements hereinafter contained on
performed, the Lessor has let and demised,

and by these presents does hereby let and demise unto the LESSEE, and the
LESSEE has leased and taken from, and by these presents does hereby lease and
take from the Lessor, all that certain real property situated in the City of Tulare,
County of Tulare, State of California, more particularly described as follows, to wit:

For and in consideration of the rental
and in consideration of the covenants
the part of the LESSEE to be kept and

Commencing at the northeast corner of Section 36, Township 20
South, Range 24 east, Mount Diablo Base & Meridian; thence
south 89° 33’ 15" west, 3586.65 feet along the north line of said
Section 36; thence south 38° 14’ 15" east, 454.77 feet to the true
point of beginning; thence continuing south 38° 14' 15" east, 200.00
feet; thence south 51° 45" 45" west, 469.31 feet; thence north 0° 28’
45" west, 253.11 feet; thence north 51° 45' 45" E, 314.29 feet more

or less, to the true point of beginning. |

1



. . " \.‘

B: TERM

LESSEE shall have and hold the said demised premises for the term of fifteen (15)
years beginning on the 1* day of August, 2006, and terminating on the 31% day of
July, 2021.

C. EXTENSIONS

LESSEE shall have the right to extend this lease term one (1) time for an additionai
fifteen (15) years, provided LESSEE is in good standing at the time of such
extension and provided further that LESSEE shall give CITY written notice of said
election at least six (6) months prior to the expiration date of the Lease. All terms
and conditions shall remain in full force and effect in the event of such extension.

A. FIXED RENT

In consideration of said agreement to lease, LESSEE agrees to pay and Lessor
agrees to accept as and for rent the sum of $774.00 per month, payable in
advance, due on or before the first day of each month without deductions, off-sets

or prior notice.
B. Consumer Price Index Adjustment

Commencing on the first day of the anniversary date of this Agreement, and on the
anniversary date of this Agreement every year thereafter, the monthly fixed rent
shall be adjusted upward by the increase in the California Consumer Price index,
All Urban Consumers from the date of the preceding adjustment. In no event shall
the monthly fixed rent be less than the monthly fixed rent during the preceding

year.

C. DELINQUENT PAYMENT FEE

In the event payment is not received by the tenth (10™) of the month, LESSEE
shall be assessed and agrees to pay a delinquent payment fee of ten percent

(10%) of the amount due and payable.

3. ACCESS

The LESSEE shall have the right of ingress and egress across the property of the
Lessor in order to gain access to the airstrip at the Tulare Municipal Airport but
LESSEE shall not damage the buildings or other property of the Lessor or any

other person in so doing.



4. OTHER COSTS
A. UTILITIES

LESSEE shall be responsible for the payment of all utilities for the premises,
including, but not limited to, water, sewer, trash collection, electricity, and gas, and
id utilities placed in its own name, Lessee wiil be required to
connect to City utilities within ten (10) years or sooner if required by other city
departments after utilities are made available in the future in accordance with

Master Plan Capital Improvement Program.

B. TAXES

LESSEE agrees to pay all lawful taxes, assessments, or charges which at any time
may be levied by the Federal, State, County, CITY or any tax or assessment
levying body upon any interest in this LEASE Agresment or any possessory right
which LESSEE may have in or to the premises covered hereby or the
improvements thereon by reason of its use or occupancy thereof or otherwise, as
well as all taxes, assessments, and charges on goods, merchandise, fixtures,
appliances, equipment and property owned by it on or about said premises. A
possessory interest subject to property taxation may be created. Notice is hereby
given pursuant to the Revenue and Taxation Code that such possessory interest
may be subject to property taxation if created, and that the party in whom the
possessory interest is vested may be subject to the payment of property taxes
levied on such interest. LESSEE shall further comply with all laws, regulations and
ordinances regarding the collecting of taxes due a local government agency and

otherwise administer the same.

5. USE OF PROPERTY

LESSEE shall not use the premises for any purposes which are not directly related
and connected with aviation and more particularly with the operation of an airport
hangar without the éxpress prior written permission of CITY. The granting of any
such right for non-airport related usage by CITY shall be absolutely discretionary.

6. CONDITION OF PREMISES

A. LESSEE agrees to accept all property and facilities o be used pursuant to this
LEASE Agreement in their presently existing condition, and all property and
facilities to be used pursuant to this Agreement are acknowledged by L ESSEE tg

be adequate for the purposes of this LEASE Agreement.

B. No alterations or changes of any nature to the facilities, building or structures
and no additional building or improvements shall be made by LESSEE, unless
prior written consent is first had and obtained from CITY, and any and all costs for
alterations, changes, remodeling or re-adapting said facilities shall be at the sole
cost of LESSEE. LESSEE shall be permitted to remove, upon termination of this
Agreement, all personai property owned by L ESSEE. However, should LESSEE
breach any part of this Agreement resulting in termination of this Lease, items

3



deemed to be trade fixtures or other personal property attached to the buildings,
structures and/or premises shall belong to CITY. All injury or damage caused by
removal of personal property shall be repaired at LESSEE'S sole cost and

expense within thirty (30) days of the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

C. Any items or things owned by CITY which LESSEE has, or has the right to use,
under this Agreement, shall be the responsibility of LESSEE, and LESSEE accepts
responsibility for their care and upkeep, and further agrees to replace such items in
the event of loss, theft, vandalism fire or any other damage thereto including
normal wear and tear. LESSEE expressly agrees that in the event of breach of
this covenant, CITY may seek damages against LESSEE in lieu of replacement
and said damages shall be the replacement cost of the items referred to above.

D. LESSEE may install aviation fuel tanks, pumps and other necessary equipment
to supply aviation fuel for LESSEE's own use, provided that prior written notice of
any intended installation is given to CITY at least sixty (60) days in advance, with
appropriate plans and specifications; provided further that CITY gives its written
consent; and provided further that all such equipment and installation meets ail
applicable federal, state, county, and city requirements.

7. MAINTENANCE OF PREMISES

L ESSEE shall be responsible for general custodial services and upkeep to
maintain and operate such premises in a clean, safe, wholesome and sanitary
condition free of trash, garbage or obstructions of any kind in compliance with any
and all present and future laws and general rules and regulations of any kind in
compliance with any and all present and future laws and generat rules and .
regulations of any governmental authority and minor repairs to all of the facilities.
All operating equipment, special lighting, and similar supplies and provisions
necessary to affect the purposes of this Lease Agreement, shall be provided and

maintained by LESSEE at its sole expense.
8. LESSEE OPTION TO ABANDON PORTION OF LEASED PREMISES

At any time during this lease term, LESSEE shall have the option to abandon a
portion of the leased premises, as identified in Exhibit “A* attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference, by giving ninety (90) days written notice to
CITY. In such case, the rent to be paid pursuant to Paragraph 2 above shall be

adjusted pursuant to the following formula: ‘

Parcel 78,371 sq. ft.
Hangar - 7,200 x .40 = $2,880.00 + 12 = $240.00

Land Lease 71,171 x.09=$6,405.39+12= 533,79
$773.79

9. CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS

Any improvements constructed on the premises by LESSEE, including those
permitted under Section 6.D above, shall be made only after LESSEE has:

4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

A. Submitted a written request to CITY with sufficient plans and specifications at
least sixty (60) days in advance;

B. Obtained all required governmental approvals, including those of the CITY’s
Design Review Standards as administered by the CITY Planning Commission: and

C. Received written authorization to proceed from CITY.

CITY shall have the right to inspect and approve all work done on said
improvements.

SIGNS, ADVERTISING AND APPROVAL OF NAME
No signs, names or placards or advertising matter shail be inscribed, painted or

affixed upon said premises, or circulated without the written consent of CITY being
first had and obtained.

SOUND DEVICES

No sound producing device or loud speakers may be used by LESSEE without the

written consent of CITY being first had and obtained.

TITLE TO PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS

TY has titie in and to the premises in this
y.improvements erected thereon, and
assail, contest, or resist said title.

LESSEE hereby acknowledges that C}
Lease Agreement, including all propert
hereby covenants and agrees never to

COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS

LESSEE shall comply with all laws, regulations and ordinances, including all local
laws and the laws of the State of California and the Untied States, and the Rules
and Regulations of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), and any other

HOLD HARMLESS

A. LESSEE hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmiess CITY and its
officers and employees from any damages alleged to have been caused by
LESSEE'S activities upon the premises or its operation and maintenance thereof.

provision, insofar as it may be adjudged to be
against public policy, shall be void and unenforceabie only to the minimum extent
necessary so that the remaining terms of this indemnity and hold harmless

provision may be within public policy and enforceable.
5

B. This indemnity and hold harmiess



15. INSURANCE

A. LESSEE shall secure and maintain throughout the entiré term of this Lease
agreement:

1) Workers’ compensation insurance with statutory limits and employer's
liability insurance with fimits of not less than $1 .000,000.00 per accident.

2) Commercial general liability insurance with a combined single limit of not
less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. Such insurance shall include
blanket contractual liability, public liability insurance, and personal injury
liability coverage. Such insurance shall (a) name CITY, its appointed
and elected officials, officers, employees and agents as insureds; and
(b) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs
maintained by the CITY; and c) contain standard cross liability

provisions.

B. LESSEE shall furnish properly executed certificates of insurance to CITY prior
to commencement of this Lease Agreement, such certificates shail: (a) clearly
evidence all coverages required above, (b) indicate whether coverage provided is
on a claim made or occurrence basis, and (c) provide that such insurance shall not
be materially changed, terminated or allowed to expire on 30 days prior written
notice to CITY. Such insurance shall be maintained from the commencement of
the Lease Agreement until the expiration of this Agreement if an occurrence policy
form is used. If a claims made policy is used, coverage shall be maintained during
the Lease Agreement term for a period extending five years beyond this
Agreement expiration date. LESSEE shall replace such certificates for policies
expiring prior to expiration of this Agreement as extended under this LEASE
Agreement and shall annually fumnish certificates five (5) years beyond the Lease

Agreement terms, when LESSEE has a claims made form(s).

C. Should LESSEE, at any time during the term hereof, fail to maintain such
insurance coverage which is required pursuant to this Agreement, CITY may at ifs
option, without waiving any other of its remedies pursuant to applicabie law or this
Agreement, obtain such insurance at the expense of LESSEE. Any such sums so
advanced by CITY shall be deemed to be additional rental hereunder and shall be
due and payable upon representation of an invoice to LESSEE by CITY.

D. The insurance requirements under this Agreement shall not be waived, altered,
amended, or otherwise changed, except upon the prior written authorization of the
CITY. Acceptance by the CITY of an insurance certificate which does not comply

with this Agreement, absent said written authorization, shall not constitute a waiver

of the insurance requirements under this Agreement.

16. INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE

The CITY shall have the right and privilege to enter upon said premises at any time
to view the same, to make repairs or construct improvements thereon and to

protect the CITY'S interest in the premises.
6



17. NOTIFICATION

A. All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given by either party to
the other, shall be deemed to have been futly given when made in writing and
deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid and addressed as foljows:

To LESSEE at: ‘Tulare Mosquito Abatement District
P.O. Box 1476
Tulare, CA 93275
To CITY at; Airport Manager
CITY OF TULARE

830 S. Blackstone Street
Tulare, CA 93274

B. The address to which notices shall or may be mailed as aforesaid by either
party, shall or may be changed by writteh notice given by such party.to the other as
hereinbefore provided, but nothing herein contained shalj preclude the giving of
any such notice by personal service. Notices as referred to in this paragraph shall
include, but not be limited to, notices pertaining to the operation, maintenance and

quality of service.
18. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

A. Assignment

This Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred by LESSEE without the prior
written consent of the CITY, which consent shall be at the exclusive discretion of

19. DEFINITION OF DEFAULT BY LESSEE

A. Each of the following events shall be g default by LESSEE and a breach of this
Agreement;
1) Abandonment or surrender of the Premises or of the leasehold estate, or

failure or refusal to pay when due any installment of rent or any other sum
required by this Agreement to be paid-by LESSEE, including but not limited

7



to the Public Charges set forth herein, or to perform as required or
conditioned by any other covenant or condition of this Agreement.

2) The subjection of any right or interest of LESSEE ta attachment,
execution, or other levy, or to seizure under legal process, if not released
within 10 days provided that the foreciosure of any mortgage permitted by

provisions of this Agreement relating to purchase or construction
improvements shall be construed as a default within the meaning of this

paragraph.

3) The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises, or
improvements, or of LESSEE'S interest in the leasehold estate, or of
LESSEE'S operation on the Premises for any reason, including but not
limited to, assignment for benefit of creditors or voluntary or involuntary
bankruptcy proceedings, but not including receivership (1) pursuant to
administration of the estate of any deceased or incompetent LESSEE, or (2)
instituted by CITY, the event of default being not the appointment of a
receiver at CITY'S instance, but the event justifying the receivership, if any.

4) An assignment by LESSEE for the benefit of creditors or the filing of a
voluntary or involuntary petition by or against LESSEE under any law or the
purpose for adjudication of LESSEE'S liabilities: or for reorganization,
dissolution, or arrangement on account of or to prevent bankruptcy or
insolvency; unless the assignment or proceeding, and all consequent
orders, adjudication, custody, and supervision are dismissed, vacated, or
otherwise permanently stayed or terminated within 30 days after the

assignment, filing or other initial event,

o) Failure to maintain said Premises as required pursuant to the terms of
the Agreement.

6) Failure to provide insurance binders/certificates pursuant to Section 15
-above. .

20. NOTICE OF DEFAULT

As a precondition to pursuing any remedy for an alleged default by LESSEE, CITY
shall, before pursuing any remedy, give notice of default to LESSEE and to all
qualifying subtenants whose names and addresses were previously given fo CITY
in a notice or notices from LESSEE. A qualifying subtenant is a subtenant in
possession under an existing sublease which is proper under this Agreement. If
the alleged default is nonpayment of rent, taxes, or other sums to be paid by
LESSEE as provided in the paragraph on rent, or elsewhere in this Agreement
directed to be paid as rent, LESSEE shall have ten (10) days after notice is given
to cure the default. For the cure of any other default, LESSEE shall act promptly
and diligently after the notice commence to cure the default and shall have 10 days
after notice is given to complete the cure plus any additional period that CITY
agrees is reasonably required for the curing of the default. After expiration of the
applicable time for curing a particular default, or before the expiration of that time in

8



the event of emergency, CITY may at CITY'S election, but is not obligated to,
make any payment required of LESSEE under this Agreement or perform or
comply with any covenant or condition imposed on LESSEE under this LEASE

he reasonable cost of any such

On such sum at the rate of 129% per year
r compliance (herein called “act"), shall
by LESSEE due with the next succeeding

21. REMEDIES IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT

A. If any default by LESSEE shall continue uncured, followin
- requested ica

B. CITY may at CITY'S election terminate this Agreement by giving LESSEE

Notice of Termination. On the giving of the Notice, all of LESSEE'S right in the
i improvements shall terminate in the time frame set forth in the

Notice of Termination. Promptly after notice of termination, LESSEE shall
surrender and vacate the Premises and all improvements in broom-clean
condition, and CITY may reenter and take possession of the Premises and alf

C. Termination under this paragraph shall not relieve LESSEE from the payment
of any sum then due to CITY or from any claim for damages previously accrued or

then accruing against LESSEE. CITY may at CITY'S election reenter the
Premises, and, without terminating this Agreement, at any time and from time to

€ use, operation, or occupancy of the

and shall be entitied to all rents from th
SSEE shall nevertheless pay to CITY on the

Premises or improvements or both, LE
due dates specified in thi

termination.

D. CITY may at CITY'S election use LESSEE’S personal property and trade
fixtures or any of such property and fixtures without compensation and without

9



liability for use or damage, or store them for the account and at the cost of
LESSEE.

E. CITY shall be entitled to CITY'S election to each installment of rent or to any
combination of installments for any period before termination, plus interest at the
rate of ten (10%) percent per year from the due date of each installment. Avails of
reletting or attorned sub-rents shall be applied, when received, as follows: (1) to
CITY to the extent that the avails for the prior covered do not exceed the amount
due and charged to LESSEE for the same period, and (2) the balance to LESSEE,
CITY shall make reasonable efforts to mitigate LESSEE'S liability under this
provision. CITY shall be entitled to CITY'S election to damages in the following
sums: (1) all amounts that would have fallen due as rent between the time of
termination of this Agreement and the time of the claim, judgment, or other award,
less the avails of all relettings and attornments and less all amounts by which CITY
shall reasonably have mitigated those rental losses, plus interest on the balance at
the rate of-twelve (12%) pércent per year, and (2) the "worth" at the time of the
claim, judgment, or other award, of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the
balance of the term exceeds the then fair rental value of the Premises minus any
amounts of rental loss which LESSEE proves could be reasonably avoided.

22, WAIVER OF DEFAULT

No waiver of default shall constitute a waiver of any other breach or default,
whether of the same or any other covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit,
privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by either party shall give the
other any contractual right by custom, estoppels, or otherwise. The subsequent
acceptance of rent pursuant to this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any
preceding default by LESSEE other than default in the payment of the particular

rental payment.

23. WITHDRAWAL

LESSEE agrees that at any time CITY determines usage of the premises or any
portion thereof is required for parks, additional or new airport usage, street or other
public purpose, CITY shall have the right to terminate or withdraw a portion thereof
without payment for damage or loss, provided LESSEE is notified in writing 3

months prior to the termination or withdrawa.

24. ADDITIONAL BREACH OF AGREEMENT

Notwithstanding any other breach of agreement provisions, should LESSEE create
or allow to be created a nuisance on the premises described herein, CITY, at its
sole discretion, may immediately declare this Agreement and ail rights therein

terminated.

25. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Notwithstanding any of the provisions of this Agreement, the parties may hereafter,